
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 8/10/23 

DATE: August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: Valley Drive Storm Sewer Rehabilitation Project 2023-03 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

The bids were opened and read aloud at 1:30pm on 8.9.23 the results are as follows: 
 

 
 

Policy Considerations:  Alternate #3 is currently located on private property and would require 
securing additional easement.  It is recommended that this alternate not be accepted.  

 

 
 

Financial Considerations:  Capital 
Improvement Fund 70 has the following 

line items: 

 
43335 Drainage Contract $500,000 

 
NOTE: There is a recently discovered 

failure on the cross road culvert west of K-
7 on 4H road in need of immediate 

replacement.   We may need access to 

some of these funds to make that repair. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Recommendations:   Base Bid + Alt. #1 (Rip-Rap) and Alt. #2 (4H Pipe Liner) for $359,665.00 
 

Action:  Accept the base bid, alternate #1 & #2, and award the Valley Drive Storm Sewer Project to 
Linaweaver Construction $359,665 with a 5% construction contingency.  

Contractor: Alt #2 - Pipe Liner Alt #3 - FBC Base+A1&A2 Total

163,602.00$    66,199.10$   502,302.80$ 568,501.90$  

81,950.00$      78,610.00$   359,665.00$ 438,275.00$  

55,875.00$      108,035.00$ 529,180.10$ 637,215.10$  

ALT#1 - Rip Rap

20,918.70$    

21,780.00$    

79,200.00$    

317,782.10$      

255,935.00$      

Engineer's Est.

LEXECO

Linaweaver

394,105.10$      

Base Bid


